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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION XI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAVAO DEL NORTE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
OSDS-2025-0075

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Public School District Supervisors
Concerned School Heads of Langilan District
From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: ADDENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM OSDS - 2025 - 0072

ATTENDANCE TO THE 2025 PALARONG PAMBANSA

Date: May 2, 2025

1. In connection to the issued Division Memorandum OSDS - 2025 — 0072 dated May
2, 2025 relative on the conduct of 2025 Palarong Pambansa on May 24, 2025 to
June 1, 2025 in Laoag City, Ilocos Norte, this Office informs the are following
additional participants for the said activity:

Jim Roy P. Cubar - Kapalong West District
Joe Art R. Cervera - Kapalong West District
Gretchen P. Llaneta- Kapalong West District
Alma A. Consencino- Kapalong West District
Raul A. Consencino- Kapalaong West District
Gina P. Arrosas - Kapalong West District

2. All other details in the Memorandum are still.

3. Immediate dissemination to the concerned is desired.

REYNALDO B. MELLORIDA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
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Address: Mankilam, Tagum City, Davao del Norte
Telephone Number: (084) 216 0188
Website: www.depeddavnor.ph | Facebook: DepEd Davao del Norte
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